October 4, 2017
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COVMLAITY COMMITUENT COMHECTION Electronic DB“VETV

AURDBA LNG
801 - 7'M AVENUE SW
CALGARY, AB CAMADA T2P 3P7

Sean Moore

Project Assessmenl Manager
Environmental Assessment Office
2™ Floor B36 Yates Street
Victoria, BC VW 9v1

T: (403) 6959-4000
YAYY.2Uraraing com
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Dear Mr. Moore:

With regards o the British Cclumbia (BC) Environmental Assessment Office File #

monTe aniefte 05-06, Nexen Energy ULC requests to withdraw the Aurora LNG
: exisling environmental assessment process. In addition, we kindly
? Aurora LNG Projact be withdrawn from any relatad assessmants,
1 procassas with the Canadian Environmental Assessmant Agency
iber 80075).

or your time and efforts. |f you have questions or require additional
ise contact Megan Valvasori, Environmantal Scientist, al (403) 629-
al (403) 699-4735.

Tracy Young
Senior Regulatory and Environmental Advisor

Nexen Energy ULC

cc: Zottan Fabian, CEAA
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